
    

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Dennis Ragsdale; Valdez City Council 

 

FROM:  Bart Hinkle, Chief of Police 

  

RE: Alaskan Greenery Inspection [VPD 16-5358] 

 

DATE:  October 24, 2016 

 

At approximately 0900 hours on October 21, 2016, Assistant City Manager Todd Wegner 

and I visited Alaskan Greenery so that I could conduct an inspection of their commercial 

marijuana cultivation facility.  The last inspection had been conducted on June 26, 2016 – 

at which time there was minimal marijuana being grown and some components of the 

facility were not completed. 

 

Alaskan Greenery is now operating as a viable cultivation facility, growing multiple 

strains of marijuana and expecting to have product to supply to retail stores by the end of 

the year. 

 

During the inspection I noted that Alaskan Greenery sported a robust security system, 

with adequate storage and an uninterrupted power supply.  Improvements to the facility 

since last inspection included a more powerful and effective ventilation system as well as 

an established and regimented login system for visitors. 

 

Mr. Liljedahl, upon request, was able to show me the computer database that tracks his 

inventory and where the credentials of his employees are located.  I also observed the 

safe(s) that are used during transport and on-site.   

 

During the duration of the inspection (approximately 30 minutes), I did not observe any 

noticeable violations or any business practice that would indicate Alaskan Greenery is 

operating out of compliance with State of Alaska or City of Valdez regulations. 

 

 


